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Caleb Ball

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
4 Parramatta Square

PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

By email: caleb.ball@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Ball,

Response to Submission comments for Budawang School for Special Purposes SSD
8845345

Thank you for your referral dated 17 August 2021 inviting comments from the Heritage Council
of NSW on the above State Significant Development (SSD) Response to Submissions.

The subject site will not affect any items listed under the Heritage Act 1977 on the State
Heritage Register. HNSW reviewed the supporting documentation at EIS stage and concurs
that there are no historical archaeological relics to manage at this site.

As advised at EIS stage, the proposal does not affect any matters within the remit of the
Heritage Council of NSW we advise that no further referrals would be required.

If the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment approves the above named SSD,
HNSW supports the inclusion of an unexpected finds condition for the project.

If you have any questions regarding the above advice, please contact Felicity Barry, Acting
Senior Team Leader, Specialist Services Team at Heritage NSW, on (02) 9995 6914 or
Felicity.Barry@environment.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Tim Smith, OAM

Director, Operations

Heritage NSW

Department of Premier and Cabinet

As Delegate of the Heritage Council of NSW
23 August 2021
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